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2855 Croyden Road
Harrigburg, Pa., 17104
December 9, 1580

The Hon. John F. Ahearme, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Commissioner Ahearme,

I am responding to the General Public Utilies
borporation letter of December 1, 1980 requesting
that the Commission reconsider and modify its Orders
of July 2, 1979 and August 9, 1979 dealing with the
restart of Three Mile Island Unit No. 1.

Under no circumstances should Met-Zd be allowed
19 restart TMI-1l. What a mockery that would bel!

It is essential that the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Becard as mandated by the Commission be
allowed to complete the task without undue pressure
from anyone or any company.

I realize that all parties are under a great
deal of pressure that effect thousands of lives.
Thoge pressures must be kept in perspective. It is
imperative that the Commissicners not waver from
the intent of the Orders (7,72/79 & 8/9/79).
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